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Request to Speak to a Committee of Council

If your request is for a specific committee meeting, this form must be received by NOON the day before the scheduled
committee meeting. Requests for Monday meetings must be received by NOON the Friday before the meeting. Requests for
meetings scheduled for the day after a statutory holiday must be received by NOON the last business day before the
meeting. For summer meeting requests (July/August), please contact the City Clerk's Office at (906) 546-4408 for further
information.

Committee Requested

Committee: *                           tÿ                             ÿ

If you selected Advisory/Sub-Committee from
the above list, please indicate name of
Committee:

Requestor Information

Name of Individual: *

Name of Organization:

Contact Number: *

Email Address: *

Mailing Address: *

Reason(s) for delegation request: *

John Polidoro

Plumbway

905 574-3456

Overhead projector required for the           O Yes
presentation                              (ÿ) No

Power Point required for the presentation

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?*

jpolidoro@pumbway.com

70 Unsworth Dr. unit 7 hamilton Ontario, canada L8W-3K4

As a small business owner and tax payer in the city of Hamilton i wish to voice my
concern over the aforementioned water meter maintenance contract. Plumbway
inc. recently submitted a bid to public Works regarding water meter maintenance
for one year guarantee and a potential six year contract. The bidding was set up
into a two step process,The first was the request for proposal (RFP) and the
second part being the actual bid. we submitted the RFP which involved answering
various questions and providing a company history. This was a very lengthy
process which drew upon a significant number of resources at our company. It is
our understanding that this portion was to be evaluated and scored by a group or
individual, from here, if the respective company scored enough points they would
be given the opportunity to have their bid opened. Yesterday, September 30, 2013
we received notice via bidingo that only one company was chosen to have their bid
opened. That company was Neptune Technology. Their bid was priced at over 18
million dollars over six years while ours was submitted at just over 8 million, yes a
10 million dollar difference, a difference that is substantial for the tax payers of
Hamilton. We wish that someone explain to us the scoring process so that we
understand why our bid was not opened. We put substantial effort into our
proposal and we are confident that our company has the resource to handle this
project. At the very least we should have been considered. Both our employees
and contractors are residents of the City of Hamilton. Please keep in mind that
Neptune has held this contract for years and were also awarded the supply of
meters. This contract is for install only. We also don't feel its fair that none of the
other companies qualified or that the city is only choosing one contractor for this
work. And not even a local one ?? Was it only written for one company. Who
assisted the city in writing this contract? To summarize, at this time we are asking
two things: 1. We would like to understand the scoring system and why we did not
qualify. 2. We would like the city to consider splitting the contract amongst more
than one company

(ÿ Yes
ONo

0 Yes
®No

https://authÿringÿhamiÿtÿnÿca/citydepartments/cÿ1ÿrateservices/cÿerks/request%2ÿtÿ%2ÿ.ÿ.  01/10/2013



City of Hamilton - Request to Speak to a Committee of Council                         Page 2 of 2

Are you a lobbyist ?                       O Yes

®No

(The information collected for the Lobbyist registry system was implemented by City Council in 2004 and the information provided is
on a voluntary basis.)

If your answer is Yes to the lobbyist question,
who are you representing? :

Requests to speak to Council are forwarded to the Committee for consideration. Once considered by Committee, and approved, you
will be notified of the date for your presentation.

This form is not for the purpose of presenting unsolicited proposals by Vendors to Committee. Such proposals are subject to a
competitive process as required by the City's Purchasing Policy.

The City makes a video record of Committee and Council meetings. If you make a presentation to a Committee, the City will be video
recording you and will make the recording public by publishing the recording on the City's website.

The City collects personal information as authorized under Section 5.11 of the City's Procedural By-law No. 10-053 for the purpose of
entertaining individuals requesting an opportunity to appear as a delegation before Committee. The Procedural By-law is a
requirement of Section 238(2) of the Municipal Act. Questions about the collection of personal information can be directed to the
Manager, Legislative Services / Deputy Clerk, City Hall, 71 Main St. W., Hamilton, ON L8P 4Y5 (905 546-2424 ext. 4304).

The Voluntary Lobbyist Registry is a public document and will be available for viewing in the City Clerk's office.

https://authÿringÿhamiltÿnÿca/citydepartments/cÿrpÿrateservices/cÿerks/request%2ÿtÿ%2ÿÿ.ÿ  01/10/2013


